

**ABSTRACT FORM**

This form should be read in conjunction with the **ISEI ABSTRACT GUIDELINES**.

These 2 pages have been provided separately to assist you with the submission of your Abstracts in Word format to the Conference Organising Committee and online to the **International Journal of Exercise Science** (IJES).

You **MUST** complete this entire Abstract Form to provide us with details needed to assign your abstract to the correct theme.

Also advise us if you are applying to be considered for one of the Early Career Researcher Awards (Best Poster and Best Oral Presentation).

Send this entire form by E-mail to the ISEI Organising Committee, but **ALSO** follow the guidelines for submission of the Abstract (single page only) to the **IJES**.

**ABSTRACT SUBMISSION – DEADLINE 10 May 2013**

<b>Title</b> (up to 30 words, Arial, 11 pt, single line spaced, in sentence case. Like this:	<u>The Variation Characteristics of the Thymus Cell Cycle Regulatory Proteins during Long-term Incremental Exercise</u>	<b>Deleted:</b> The title must be exactly the same as the on-line submission to the <i>International Journal of Exercise Science</i>
<b>Authors</b> (Underline the presenting author)	<u>Xinlei Zhang, Fei Qin, Yang Ruan &amp; Yanyan Sun</u>	<b>Formatted:</b> Font: Arial, 11 pt, Not Bold <b>Deleted:</b> M Gleeson <b>Deleted:</b> R Callister
<b>Department, Institution, Country</b>	<u>School of PE and Sport Science, South China Normal University, China;</u>	<b>Deleted:</b> & <b>Deleted:</b> DB Pyne¶ Must also be exactly as submitted on-line to <i>IJES</i>
<b>Address Corresponding Author</b>	<u>School of PE and Sport Science, South China Normal University, Guangzhou, 510006, China; Email: spacezhangxinlei@126.com</u>	<b>Deleted:</b> School of Biomedical Sciences, University of Newcastle, and Australian Institute of Sport, Australia¶ <b>Deleted:</b> Full postal address and E-mail address¶
<b>Select Your Abstract Session Theme Category</b>	<u>Session theme number – 7: Clinical prescriptions for exercise in athletes</u>	<b>Deleted:</b> Select one of the symposium session themes from the list in the table below: Advise number and theme here¶
<b>Preferred Presentation Form</b>	<input type="checkbox"/> Oral communication <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Poster  Note final decisions on format of presentation will be by the ISEI Scientific Committee	<b>Deleted:</b> <input type="checkbox"/>
<b>Is the presenter eligible for the Early Career Researcher Awards (poster and oral awards)?</b>	<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No	<b>Deleted:</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Deleted:</b> Eligible persons are those studying for a higher degree – MSc, MPhil or PhD – or who have completed their PhD within the last 3 years as at 10th September 2013 <b>Deleted:</b> (Previous winners are ineligible for same category)

ISEI Abstract – “Session theme number – 7”

## The Variation Characteristics of the Thymus Cell Cycle Regulatory Proteins during Long-term Incremental Exercise

XINLEI ZHANG, FEI QIN, YANG RUAN and YANYAN SUN,

School of PE and Sport Science; South China Normal University; Guangzhou, China.

### ABSTRACT

**Objective:** High-intensity exercise may lead to imbalance and retardation of T cell development. While orderly operation is the guarantee for the normal development of cell cycle. This study aimed to observe the changes of rat thymus cell cycle regulatory proteins related to G1/S phase and G2/M phase during long-term incremental exercise, explore the relationship among the proteins, to discuss how the exercise influence cellular immune.

**Methods:** 80 male SD rats, aged 6 weeks, were divided into sedentary group(S) and exercise group(E) randomly. E group is going to had an incremental treadmill exercise for six weeks. Rat thymus samples were taken at first day (WK0) and the end of WK2, WK4 and WK6. The positive expression of CyclinE, p21 and CyclinB1 were measured by immunohistochemistry.

**Results:** 1) CyclinE increased slightly in WK2 compared with WK0. While it reduced deeply and changed significantly( $P < 0.01$ ) in WK4 compared with WK2. And then it increased statistically( $P < 0.05$ ) in WK6 compared with WK4, but it still lower than WK0 and WK2. 2) Making p21 expression in WK0 as a reference, it increased extremely in WK2 ( $P < 0.01$ ). WK4 reduced drastically( $P < 0.01$ ) compared with WK2. The expression slightly increased in WK6. The cortex and medulla of thymus lobule become fused in WK6. 3) CyclinB1 in WK2 was higher than WK0. Then it reduced in WK4, while increased slightly in WK6. And the thymic medulla was smaller than previous weeks. The expression of CyclinB1 changed smoothly among every week( $P > 0.05$ ).

#### Conclusions:

1) The cell cycle may be blocked in G1/S phase in WK2. The destruction of the cell cycle was relieved in WK4 to maintain the body balance. In WK6, the thymus cell cycle operation improved, but the atrophy of the thymus may also cause the decline of immune function. 2) The expression of CyclinB1 increase firstly and then decrease. The reason for this variation is the adaptable regulation of the body faced to exercise. 3) The block of thymus cell cycle due to high-intensity exercise mainly because the G1/S block.

**Deleted:** Please do not change any fonts, font sizing, or spacing! Replace this wording with your selected

**Deleted:** x

**Deleted:** This is my abstract title – it is limited to 30 words

**Deleted:** AUTHOR 1

**Deleted:** AUTHOR 2

**Deleted:** AUTHOR 3

**Deleted:** (eg GLEESON M, CALLISTER R, and PYNE DP).¶

**Deleted:** Laboratory Name or Department; University or Institute; Location, Country.

**Formatted:** Justified

**Deleted:** This is my abstract introducing the interesting study I recently completed. Reference lists are not generally included. The text is limited to 400 words and must fit on a single page. See notes on figures and tables above. Remember to direct any questions you may have about this online submission process to Dr. Brian McFarlin ([brian.mcfarlin@unt.edu](mailto:brian.mcfarlin@unt.edu)) to ensure your abstract is formatted properly and submitted successfully.¶